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DCGCID	  Questions	  
Downtown	  Cape	  Girardeau	  Community	  Improvement	  District	  

Public	  Meeting	  May	  12,	  2015	  •	  11	  am	  
	  
1. Can	  our	  group	  apply	  to	  service	  only	  a	  portion	  of	  the	  service	  categories,	  for	  

example:	  security	  only?	  
	  

Yes.	  Responses	  are	  welcome	  for	  all	  or	  a	  portion	  of	  the	  services	  outlined.	  
	  

2. What	  are	  the	  board’s	  expectations	  for	  services	  to	  be	  provided	  within	  a	  service	  
category,	  specifically:	  litter	  pick-‐up?	  

	  
One	  reason	  we	  have	  issued	  an	  RFQ	  and	  not	  a	  RFP	  is	  that	  we’re	  looking	  for	  

respondents	  to	  use	  their	  expertise	  to	  devise	  solutions	  for	  specific	  goals	  that	  we	  might	  not	  
have	  considered	  on	  our	  own.	  Our	  goal	  with	  the	  service	  category,	  “Clean	  and	  Attractive”	  is	  to	  
create	  the	  highest	  level	  of	  curb	  appeal	  for	  the	  district	  within	  our	  budget.	  We	  believe	  that	  
starts	  with	  having	  a	  clean,	  litter-‐free	  environment.	  Our	  minimum	  expectation,	  as	  outlined	  in	  
the	  RFQ,	  is	  “trash	  and	  litter	  pick-‐up	  for	  the	  public	  areas	  –	  a	  minimum	  of	  three	  times	  per	  
week,	  one	  of	  those	  days	  to	  include	  a	  weekend	  pick	  up.”	  Beyond	  that,	  we’re	  looking	  for	  the	  
winning	  respondent	  to	  create	  the	  most	  value	  for	  the	  budget.	  
	  
3.	  What	  are	  your	  expectations	  for	  “clean	  and	  attractive”	  beyond	  litter	  pick-‐up?	  
	  
	   The	  total	  annual	  budget	  for	  this	  category	  is	  	  $87,500.	  A	  response	  for	  the	  entire	  
category	  would	  identify	  amount	  and	  services	  to	  be	  provided	  (above	  and	  beyond	  city	  
baseline	  services)	  for:	  1)	  Trash	  and	  litter	  pick-‐up,	  2)	  Streetscape	  beautification	  and	  
maintenance,	  3)	  expansion	  of	  the	  annual	  holiday	  decorations	  program.	  The	  CID	  Board	  sees	  
litter	  pick-‐up	  as	  THE	  primary	  responsibility	  in	  this	  category	  with	  those	  services	  being	  
provided	  at	  the	  most	  effective	  level.	  Remainder	  funds	  would	  be	  dedicated	  to	  the	  other	  
responsibilities	  in	  this	  category.	  	  Please	  note	  that	  an	  entity	  submitting	  a	  proposal	  for	  trash	  
and	  litter	  pick-‐up	  is	  not	  required	  to	  also	  include	  proposals	  for	  other	  “clean	  and	  attractive”	  
services	  in	  their	  budget.	  	  Proposals	  may	  include	  any	  or	  all	  services	  requested	  in	  the	  RFQ.	  
	  
4. What	  are	  you	  expecting	  to	  be	  provided	  with	  the	  Security	  Camera	  matching	  fund,	  

so	  that	  as	  a	  business	  that	  sells	  cameras	  we	  can	  put	  together	  a	  specific	  proposal	  for	  
equipment?	  

	  
The	  CID	  Board	  wants	  to	  support	  private	  investment	  in	  the	  district	  area	  for	  security	  

cameras	  that	  also	  have	  a	  public	  purpose.	  We	  envision	  doing	  that	  via	  some	  sort	  of	  partial	  
match.	  Requirements	  will	  likely	  include	  that	  the	  cameras	  must	  be	  directed	  onto	  public	  
spaces	  	  (for	  example,	  a	  sidewalk	  and	  entrance	  outside	  a	  building).	  The	  CID	  will	  not	  be	  
purchasing	  cameras	  itself,	  thus	  there	  is	  no	  RFP.	  Instead,	  a	  respondent	  to	  the	  RFQ	  could	  
devise	  a	  structure	  for	  a	  matching	  program.	  Businesses	  could	  consider	  a	  group	  discount	  or	  
other	  benefits	  as	  part	  of	  their	  involvement.	  
	  
	  
5.	  May	  we	  have	  a	  copy	  of	  the	  proposed	  2015-‐16	  budget?	  
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Yes.	  The	  RFQ,	  however,	  includes	  the	  budget	  items	  for	  each	  category	  already.	  Simply	  

multiply	  the	  category	  percentage	  by	  $175,000	  (which	  represents	  the	  anticipated	  revenue	  of	  
the	  district).	  
	   Clean	  and	  Attractive:	  $87,500	  
	   Safe:	  $35,000	  
	   Vibrant:	  $35,000	  
	   Professional:	  $3,500*	  ($14,000	  is	  retained	  by	  board)	  
	  
6.	  May	  we	  have	  any	  score	  weights	  based	  on	  the	  criteria	  listed?	  
	  
	   There	  are	  no	  weights	  attached	  to	  the	  Criteria	  for	  Evaluation.	  The	  CID	  Board	  will	  
assess	  responses	  in	  total.	  
	  	  
7.	  What	  are	  your	  expectations	  for	  security	  management?	  
	  
	   Similar	  to	  the	  question	  about	  litter	  pick-‐up,	  the	  CID	  Board	  is	  looking	  for	  respondents	  
to	  use	  their	  expertise	  to	  devise	  solutions	  for	  specific	  goals.	  In	  this	  case,	  the	  goal	  is	  to	  create	  a	  
safer,	  more	  secure	  district	  area.	  It	  is	  anticipated	  that	  the	  physical	  presence	  of	  security	  
personnel	  during	  key	  times	  of	  the	  week	  would	  be	  part	  of	  a	  plan.	  A	  successful	  response	  
would	  establish	  the	  qualifications	  of	  the	  service	  provider	  (see	  “criteria	  for	  evaluation”)	  with	  
as	  much	  detail	  as	  possible	  in	  how	  a	  plan	  would	  be	  implemented	  to	  achieve	  the	  board’s	  goal	  
for	  a	  safer	  district,	  within	  budget.	  
	  	  
	  8.	  Why	  is	  the	  contract	  periods	  only	  1	  +2	  year	  and	  not	  1	  +	  2	  +	  2	  to	  cover	  the	  full	  5-‐year	  
plan	  period?	  
	  	  

This	  is	  a	  new	  endeavor,	  and	  we	  expect	  much	  will	  be	  learned	  during	  the	  initial	  
implementation	  and	  execution	  of	  services.	  The	  contract	  period	  of	  1+2	  offers	  successful	  
initial	  respondents	  the	  prospect	  of	  a	  longer-‐term	  relationship	  while	  we	  all	  learn	  how	  best	  to	  
steward	  the	  district’s	  funds.	  In	  addition,	  it	  is	  uncertain	  how	  much	  sales	  tax	  will	  actually	  be	  
collected.	  We	  will	  have	  more	  knowledge	  about	  all	  these	  items	  after	  the	  initial	  periods.	  
	  
9.	  Is	  there	  an	  insurance/bonding	  requirement?	  
	  

For	  security	  and	  litter	  services,	  the	  CID	  Board	  will	  be	  looking	  for	  the	  contractor	  to	  
provide	  some	  level	  of	  liability	  insurance	  and	  to	  name	  the	  district	  as	  an	  additional	  entity	  
under	  its	  plan	  for	  the	  specific	  services	  rendered.	  
	  	  
10.	  What	  is	  the	  process	  for	  setting	  priorities	  for	  services	  execution	  and	  agreement	  
composition?	  
	  

After	  responses	  are	  received,	  the	  CID	  Board	  will	  evaluate	  and	  discuss	  options,	  
including	  with	  its	  legal	  counsel.	  It	  may	  choose	  not	  to	  go	  forward	  with	  any	  of	  the	  proposals.	  
More	  likely,	  it	  will	  begin	  discussions	  and	  formal	  negotiations	  around	  contracting	  for	  specific	  
services.	  	  
	  
-‐-‐	  Prepared	  by	  Jon	  K.	  Rust.	  Note:	  These	  are	  answers	  as	  provided	  by	  the	  chairman	  of	  the	  board	  
to	  provide	  insight	  into	  the	  process.	  They	  are	  meant	  to	  share	  intent	  of	  the	  board	  and	  are	  not	  
binding	  to	  the	  final	  decisions	  of	  the	  board.	  


